

## **Piddle Valley Parish Council**

Dear Councillor,

You are hereby summonsed to attend the February meeting of the Piddle Valley Parish Council to be held on **Tuesday 22 February 2022 at 7.30pm, Piddletrenthide Memorial Hall.**

Yours faithfully

Samantha Paulley, Clerk

### **All are welcome to attend the meeting.**

1. Democratic Period to include:
  - i) Dorset Cllr Update
  - ii) Police/Home watch update
2. Absence with apologies – Cllrs Cox, Murray, de Figueirido
3. Declarations of Interest
4. Minutes of Piddle Valley Parish Council meeting held on 25 January 2022
5. Action points from last minutes:
  - a) Democratic period – drainage issue at bottom of Cerne Hill – Clerk to report to Highways – **COMPLETE**
  - b) 147/21 Electronic Register of Interests to be submitted – Action – Cllr Sherwood
  - c) 05/22 Green tent at Enterprise Park: Ashley Wood – Cllr Murray raised concern with a green tent structure which has appeared alongside Ashley Wood. Concerns were also raised regarding the lighting at this unit and also rubbish being thrown over the fence to land next to this unit. - Action – Clerk to report to Enforcement – **COMPLETE**
  - d) 09/22 Replacement of defibrillator and possible new location - Action – Cllr Sherwood to update and discuss with Rugby Club
  - e) 10/22 request update of S106 monies available for the Piddle Valley - Action – Clerk – **COMPLETE**
  - f) Submit article on Queen’s Green Canopy to News and View – Action – Cllr Ebdon **COMPLETE**
6. Planning Matters
  - a) Enforcement

Ashley Wood, Enterprise Park, Piddlehinton – enquiry submitted has been added to an existing case referenced WD/ENF/20/002

WD/D/18/001629 Greens Services Update
7. Community Car Scheme working group – Update
8. DAPTC meeting & training update

9. Website
10. Defibrillator Working Group update
11. Piddle Inn  
Feedback from Working Group  
Payment of funds held by Piddle Valley Parish Council to new bank account – Cllr Murray
12. Financial Matters
  - a) Bills for payment  

Clerks expenses – February	£
----------------------------	---
  - b) S106 status
13. Highway Matters
  - a) Defect report updates:  

All gullies need unblocking throughout the Valley. Highway Officer notes:  
Sam all the gullies along Piddle Valley were emptied approx 3 months ago, just driven through after light rain and no flooding issues, grips have also been recently cut. I will monitor in heavy rain and raise if causing flooding.
14. Piddle Valley Path – update Cllr Figueiredo
15. Community Land Trust – Cllr Sherwood
16. Community Asset, The Poachers – Cllr Murray
17. News & Views
18. Playing field & Playground
19. External Communications
20. Items for next agenda
21. Notice of next meeting

Tuesday 29 March 2022, 7.30pm at Piddletrenthide Memorial Hall

Clerk to Piddle Valley Parish Council – 13 February 2022